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Jdoyna L. Bell
Senior Parclegaol
August 12,2002

Via Facsimile #850.413.6541 and
UPS Next Dav Air Deliverv

Ms. Roberta S. Bass

Chief

Office of Market Monitoring & Strategic Analysis
Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Covad Response to Year 2002 Local Competition Report Data Request

Dear Ms. Bass:

| have just been informed that a revised version of FCC Form 477 was filed with the FCC. |
attached the original version of the form to Covad’s Response (o the Year 2002 Local Competition Report
Data Request that you received last week. | am enclosing the following REVISED documents which are
to be substituted m Covad’s Local Competition Report:

e Two (2) PUBLIC versions (with confidential data blocked) of the Revised FCC Form 477
e One (1) CONFIDENTIAL version (with confidential data highlighted in yellow) of the Revised
FCC Form 477

Covad requests that the highlighted information in the CONFIDENTIAL version be kept strictly
confidential pursuant to section 364.183(1) of the Florida Statutes because it is proprietary, confidential
business information.

Please remove the original FCC 477 forms attached to the Local Competition Report that you
received from Covad last week and substitute the enclosed REVISED forms. [ you have any qucstions.
please fecl free to call me at the number shown above.
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